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Turner, Andre

From: Turner, Andre
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 1:54 PM
To: Kori Ktona - SCW; Jennifer Flood
Cc: McGrath, Morgan
Subject: EPA Follow Up from Meeting

Hi good aŌernoon Jennifer and Kori, 
 
Following up from our call yesterday, EPA is requesƟng that SCW resubmit the updated permit applicaƟon to reflect the 
changes to the SF6 switchgears and OCS generator engines, as discussed in the email sent on 6/06/2024 subject “EPA 
SCW Request for AddiƟonal InformaƟon”. Please resubmit the updated permit applicaƟon by Friday July 12, 2024. 
Please let me know if you have any quesƟons or concerns. Thanks! 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Andre Turner 
US EPA Region 1 
Air & Radiation Division 
Air Permits Section 
617-918-1216 
 


